MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF BARROW PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON THURSDAY 18TH APRIL 2019 IN THE VILLAGE HALL WILLEY AT 6PM.

1. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

Members of the public will have the opportunity to raise Parish matters between 6.30 p.m. and 6.40 p.m. One member of the public was present to receive an update on the plans for the Floyer Lane Allotment Site.

2. ACCEPTANCE OF APOLOGIES:

Apologies were accepted from Councillor Knott.

3. TO RECORD THOSE MEMBERS PRESENT:

Members present signed the attendance book. Councillors Downes, Skinner, Whiteman and Churchill.

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISPENSATIONS: None.

5. PLANNING

a. New applications to be considered.

 19/01445/FUL 61 Bridge Road Benthall Broseley. Erection of first floor extension. It was RESOLVED to raise no objection to the principle of the extension however, The Parish Council asks no further tree works are carried out on site without prior consent as trees on the property are within a conservation area. The Parish Council ask that a traffic management plan is a condition to ensure deliveries do not block Bridge Road at busy times, that contractors do no park on Bridge Road to prevent blocking the highway and that contractors have no bonfires on site to dispose of waste.

b. Place Plan response. No change.

6. PARISH ALLOTMENTS.

Update.

- The working party of Parish Councillors who measured out each plot were thanked for their sterling work. A map has been drawn up. It was RESOLVED to adopt the map as the definitive map of the site. A copy to be given to each plot tenant annotating their plot.
- The site needs to be maintained. It was RESOLVED to offer the work to Mr Wyke the existing contractor for Barrow Churchyard work. Clerk to arrange.
- It was RESOLVED clerk will arrange for fencing contractors to visit the site to obtain quotes to fence the boundary between Floyer Hall and Floyer Lane Allotments. With a post and rail fence. Plot E will be fence with pig netting and posts. With access given to the plot via the area fenced by the occupiers of Floyer Hall. A small area to remain unfenced if a further plot is rented.
- The tenancy agreement was handed over to the resident with the understanding the allotment site rules apply equally to all plots.
- Approve wording of tenancy agreement. It was RESOLVED to agree the wording of the new tenancy agreement named 1.0 Baseline(1).
- Invoices to pay: It was RESOLVED to pay the following invoices:
 - 1. A Coyle £1950.00 and £260.46. chq 888
 - 2. Mr Churchill £25.00 chq 890 (posts for plot marks).
 - 3. A Skinner £4.99 chq 891 (key).

7. BUS CONSULTATION. Shropshire Council. It was RESOLVED to comment on the consultation on services 436 and 9 asking for them to remain as they are.

It was RESOLVED to move to private session.

The minutes for item 8 remain confidential.

8. PERSONNEL MATTERS

- a. Approve new hours and pay for clerk
- b. Abuse of clerk.
- Date of next scheduled meeting 21st May 2019 which will be the Annual Parish Meeting and Annual parish council meeting. The meeting was declared closed at 7.30pm.